
1 
 
 

NEW JERSEY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 

Emerging Developers Program-Program Redesign and Expansion 
2025-RFI-264 

DATE: November 12, 2025 

ADDENDUM #2 

The following constitutes an Addendum, which can be a Clarification and/or Modification to the 
above referenced solicitation.   
 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 
Answers to Respondent’s questions 

 
No. Questions Answers 
1 What specific soft costs are eligible for 

reimbursement under the current program? 
Under the current program 50% of eligible 
predevelopment soft costs and costs unrelated to 
any construction activity are eligible for 
reimbursement under this program. Covering a 
range of costs essential for development, eligible 
soft costs may include but are not limited to- 

• Architectural and design fees 
• Construction drawings and specifications 
• Engineering fees and surveys 
• Municipal zoning and Inspection fees 
• Insurance costs 
• Professional fees 
• Legal fees 
• Accounting fees 
• Project management fees 
• Market/feasibility study 
• Appraisal 
• Phase I environmental review 
• Property taxes (must be current) 
• Loan interest (if applicable) 
• Utilities 

 
2 Is there a full list or guideline that outlines 

eligible vs. ineligible expenses? 
All materials related to eligible and ineligible 
expenses for the current program can be found 
on the website  under the “Board memo” section 
Emerging Developers - NJEDA 

https://www.njeda.gov/emerging-developers/
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3 What is the maximum grant amount 
available per applicant in the redesigned 
program? 

The current program provides grants up to 
$200,000, with a maximum of $250,000 for 
Opportunity Zones or GRM Projects. The 
maximum amount for the redesigned program 
has not yet been determined. 

4 Will the grant be disbursed in phases, or as a 
lump sum? 

During the current program, the awards were 
disbursed incrementally, based on the Grantee’s 
submission of receipts/invoices. However, the 
parameters for disbursements for the new 
program have not yet been determined. 

5 When will applications for the redesigned 
program be accepted?   

The timeframe has not been determined. 

6 Our property is currently just land, and we 
do not have any revenue or payroll at this 
time. We are unable to obtain a Tax 
Clearance Certificate under these 
circumstances. Could you please advise on 
how we can obtain the certificate in this 
situation 

A New Jersey Tax Clearance Certificate, often 
referred to simply as a "tax clearance," is an 
official document issued by the New Jersey 
Division of Taxation. This certificate serves as 
proof that an individual or business is in good 
standing with respect to their tax obligations in 
the state of New Jersey. To print your tax 
clearance certificate and view detailed instructions 
please visit: https://www.njeda.gov/securing-
your-tax-clearance-certificate-directions-client-
private- business/ For any questions related to 
your tax clearance certificate, please email 
businessassistancetc.taxation@treas.nj.gov or call 
609-322-6835.

7 Can someone assist with the application When the updated Emerging Grant is launched, 
NJEDA staff will host webinars and in-person 
convenings to provide information about the 
application process. Consistent with standard 
procedures for all NJEDA programs, the 
Authority will also publish a comprehensive FAQ 
sheet, applicant checklist, and other reference 
materials on the program’s landing page. l

8 I see that the government has extended the 
program I had my application completed but 
didn't have the 1000.00 fee at the time. 
Would I have to resubmit? Or complete? 

The new program will require submission of 
newly completed applications for award 
consideration. 

Modifications 

No. Modifications 
1 None 




